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TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: 28E Agreement with Eldridge, lowa.

DATE: August 13, 2013

BECKY WILKISON
Administrative Assistant

Resolution approving a 28E Agreement between Scott County and the City of

Eldridge for HMA resurfacing on North Buttermilk Rd.

The City of Eldridge has let a project on North Buttermilk Road for resurfacing.
Brandt Construction Co. was the low bidder. The Contract amount for the North
Buttermilk portion of the project is $131,128.00 and we have 24% of that for an
estimated cost of $31,470.72. We have budgeted $25,000 for this project. At budget
time the City had proposed a seal coat project but has now changed to a slightly
more expensive overlay project. The extra $6,470.72 St will come out of fund
balance. The overlay project will have a longer life and therefore is a more cost
effective maintenance project. We will reimburse the City after all final costs have

been reconciled.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT
THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

August 15, 2013

APPROVAL OF THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE
FOR THE HMA RESURFACING ON NORTH BUTTERMILK RD.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as
follows:

Section 1. That the 28E Agreement between the
City of Eldridge and Scott Co for

resurfacing on North Buttermilk Rd. be

approved.

Section 2. That the Chairperson be authorized to sign the

Memorandum of Agreement on behalf of the Board.

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect

immediately.
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